



Livy Liu Partner

Office: Guangzhou

Tel: +86 20 2282 9267

Fax: +86 20 2282 9269

Email: liuliwei@east-concord.com

Languages: Chinese, English

PRACTICE AREAS

Banking and Finance, Corporate and M&A, Securities and Capital Markets

EXPERTISE

Liu is currently a partner of the Guangzhou office of East and Concord. Over the past 13 years of practicing law, Liu has provided non-litigation legal services to financial institutions, state-owned enterprises and private enterprises, and has a deep legal background and rich practical experience in investment and financing, major asset M&A as well as non-performing asset acquisition and disposal. Liu also has practical experience in dispute resolution, and is skilled at law and case study, collecting and analyzing evidence based on the case, and formulating appropriate litigation strategies.

EDUCATION

Renmin University of China, LL.B

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2023-Present	East & Concord Partners, Associate & Partner
2019-2023	W&H (Guangzhou) Law Firm, Associate & Partner
2016-2019	ETR Law Firm, Associate
2011-2014	JunHe (Guangzhou) Law Firm, Associate
2009-2011	Guangdong Xinli Shengda Law Firm, Associate

PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS

Guangdong Association of Bankruptcy Administrators, Member
Debt and Restructuring Trust Professional Committee of Guangdong
Association of Bankruptcy Administrators, Member